

Meeting Minutes

28TH JULY 2010 7PM

FOOTSCRAY SENIOR
CITIZENS HALL

Meeting Called By	Fair go for Footscray Rail Residents
Type Of Meeting	Community
Name of Meeting Facilitator	Nick Fahey and Kim Hutchinson
Timekeeper	Rhiannon Modica
List Of Attendees	

Topics

WELCOME AND OPEN

KIM HUTCHINSON

Summary Of Discussion		
General welcome and thank you. Overview of the purpose and process of the meeting including agenda overview- media update, identify objectives of the group, go through questions to be posed to Martin Pakula at Saturdays meeting.		
Conclusions		
Action Items	Person Responsible	Deadline
None		

MEDIA UPDATE

NICK FAHEY

Summary Of Discussion		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Nicholson street traders have been notified today of possible acquisition. - Succeeded through media work to get the minister to agree to a meeting indicating the pressure we have put on is working. Meeting to be held this Saturday at 12.30 at Senior Citizens Hall. - Rally yesterday (27/07/10), 15 or so people. By coincidence met Ted Ballieu at Parliament station doing a press conference on the broken trains, banner was unfurled and we picked up media that way who then followed us to the steps of parliament - Good to hear questions in parliament and to hear the minister response which was not enlightening but the group was noticed. We are being heard, we need to move beyond this into concrete actions. - Main thing is to keep sharing info and keep it up in the media. 		
Conclusions		
Our actions are being noticed and we need to keep the heat on.		
Action Items	Person Responsible	Deadline
None		

GROUP OBJECTIVES

KIM HUTCHINSON

Summary Of Discussion		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - What objectives to people have with this group. - Want to see as many houses saved as possible. - Have information come to us that can be shared - A house at any cost or a quality of life. - Fair and equitable quick process - Fair compensation - For the older residents how are they going to move them, where are they going to move them. How are they going to compensate the elderly to stay in the area, may need a loan, house may need work, somebody who was been planning to live the rest of their lives in their residence. 		
Conclusions		
We all want to be treated fair and reasonably.		
Action Items	Person Responsible	Deadline

PRIORITISE QUESTIONS FOR SATURDAY

GROUP

Summary Of Discussion		
<p>General discussion around priority of questions for Saturdays meeting and how the meeting would be run</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Questionnaires provided to group to vote on highest priority questions - Group discussion around key issues - Announcement that there would be an independent chair organized to facilitate the meeting. - Media respectfully asked not to attend the meeting but welcome to interview residents afterwards. 		
Conclusions		
<p>Key areas for questioning identified as:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Information regarding timelines - Information regarding fair compensation - Information regarding livability issues - Information regarding planning and alternatives 		
Action Items	Person Responsible	Deadline
Questionnaires to be collated and analyzed (analysis attached)	Rhiannon Modica	29/07/10
Media release to be written and sent	Kim Hutchinson & Noriko Tabei	29/07/10
Additional questions to be submitted	Group	29/07/10
Questions for minister to be written based on outcomes and analysis and submitted to the ministers office	Nick Fahey & Kim Hutchinson	29/07/10

Observers	Residents of Footscray
Resource Persons	
Notes	

